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Applicant Certification Statement 
Diesel Mitigation Trust Fund



Diesel Mitigation Trust Fund Applicant Certification Statement
Certification Questions
1. Does the applicant and/or company have any outstanding financial liabilities with state or local governments in Ohio? Does the applicant and/or company owe: a.) Any delinquent taxes to the State of Ohio (the “State”), a state agency or a political subdivision of the State such as a city or county? b.) Any monies to the State or a state agency for the administration or enforcement of the environmental laws of the State? c.) Any other monies to the State, a state agency or a political subdivision of the State that are past due? d.) Is the company the subject of any existing tax lien? e.) Is the company subject to any unresolved finding for recovery issued by the Ohio Auditor of State?
☐ Yes		☐ No

1. Has the applicant, related companies, or any officers: a.) been convicted of a felony b.) Been convicted of or enjoined from any violation of state or federal securities law? c.) been a party to any consent order or entry with respect to an alleged state or federal securities law violation? d.) been a defendant in a civil or criminal action?
☐ Yes		☐ No

If you have answered yes to any of the above, please provide a detailed explanation including, but not limited to, the location, amounts, and case identification numbers (if applicable) on a separate sheet.
Certification Statement 
Instructions: Please have the Authorizing Agent read the Statement of Certification below, check every applicable box, and sign the certification statement in Table 1, row a. Upload the signed Certification Statement as an Attachment in the online DMTF Application form. If the project is selected for funding, this statement will become a legally binding exhibit in the grant agreement.

I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application and in the supplemental material is correct and complete. I certify that the funding requested satisfies the eligibility requirements for this Program as represented in the Request for Proposals and related materials. I certify that I understand that the funding under this Program is subject to restrictions and other conditions listed in the Program Request for Proposals, including (inter alia):
 
☐	The applicant will use the funding under this Program for the specific purposes defined in the Program Request for Proposals.

☐	The applicant certifies that the vehicles and equipment to be purchased, repowered, or retrofitted with pollution control or anti-idle equipment under this Program conform to the Program requirements defined in the Program Request for Proposals. 

☐	The applicant certifies that the vehicles and equipment to be replaced or repowered under this program are currently in good working order.

☐	The applicant certifies that the vehicles and equipment to be replaced or repowered under this program have operated the required percent of miles or hours as indicated in the application in one or more Ohio Priority Counties. The applicant also certifies that the new or repowered vehicles will be operated in Ohio Priority Counties for at least five years from the date of delivery or repower.

☐	The applicant will maintain the new vehicle, engine or pollution control equipment for a minimum period of five years from the date of delivery or installation. As needed, the applicant will avail itself of the warranty in order to ensure that the equipment funded under this Program remains in good working order for at least five years following installation.


☐	The applicant certifies that the purchase of the products and/or services presented for reimbursement will be procured in a manner compliant with state and local procurement and contracting law. The applicant understands that grant recipients are responsible for providing proof that competitive procurement practices and applicable state and local law were followed. The applicant understands that if all or part of the products and/or service expenses presented for reimbursement were not procured or contracted in a manner compliant with state and local procurement and contracting law, those products and/or services are ineligible for reimbursement from the VW Environmental Mitigation Trust Fund. 

☐	The applicant will not use funding under this Program to purchase hardware or services for which the applicant has received, or will receive, full payment from another source or under another program.

☐	The applicant will submit a closing activity and fiscal report to Ohio EPA upon completion of the project, an interim progress report every six months for the duration of the project if required by the terms of the grant contract, and for non-government fleets, an annual report for five years after completion of the project confirming that DMTF-funded vehicles or equipment are being operated in eligible Ohio counties in accordance with the requirements defined in the Program Request for Proposals.

☐	The applicant will provide the Ohio EPA access to vehicles and equipment being funded by this Program, facilities where the vehicles and equipment are located, and documentation related to funding received from this Program, based on reasonable notice of a request for such access. 

☐	The applicant will use only fuel that is compatible with the equipment purchased or installed with funding from the Program, per the manufacturer’s specifications. 

☐	The applicant has received approval from the organization’s governing body, to apply and make use of the funding under this program.

☐	At the time of fund disbursal, the applicant will have in place an emission reduction program, such as an anti-idling program, to reduce air pollution emissions.

☐	Where applicable under ORC 3517.13(l) or ORC 3517.13(J), the applicant’s Authorizing Agent or spouse has not made, within the two previous years, one or more contributions totaling in excess of $1,000 to the Governor or his campaign committees. 

☐	Where applicable, the applicant is in compliance with the Federal Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 USC Section 701, et seq.); state ethics laws and conflict of interest laws; and state regulations covering non-discrimination in hiring and affirmative action (ORC 125.111). 

☐	The applicant is in compliance with all Ohio environmental laws and will remain in compliance with all Ohio environmental laws for the duration of the applicable grant period. The applicant understands that a grant may be unilaterally cancelled, terminated, or revoked at the sole discretion of the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency Director or designee if the applicant fails to comply with Ohio environmental laws during the applicable grant period.

☐	I authorize Ohio EPA to make any necessary inquiries to verify the information that I have presented. I acknowledge that the information in this application is not confidential and may be released as required by the Program.

☐	As an authorized agent of the Applicant, I hereby submit this Application to the State of Ohio, Environmental Protection Agency. I understand that any false statement in this record may subject the Applicant and Signer to criminal prosecution. I understand that additional information may be requested. I also understand that this document in no way constitutes a commitment of funds by the State of Ohio for any of its programs.


☐	I hereby represent and certify that the foregoing and attached information, to the best of my knowledge and belief, is true, complete and accurately describes the proposed activity/project for which the financial assistance is being sought. I am aware of Ohio Revised Code Sections 9.66(C) and 2921.13(D)(1) which outline penalties for falsification which could result in the return of all monies received and the forfeiture of all current and future financial assistance benefits as well as a fine of not more than $1,000 and/or a term of imprisonment of not more than one hundred and eighty (180) days. I further agree to inform the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency of any changes in the foregoing information, which may occur prior to the time the Applicant, and the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency execute an Agreement. 
	
☐	The undersigned warrants, certifies and represents that certain information in their application may be subject to the Open Public Records Act.


Table 1. Applicant Certification Signature
	1. Signature of Applicant Authorizing Agent:
	 

	1. Date:
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	1. Name (typed):
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	1. Title or relationship to applicant organization: 
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	1. Contact Information (If different than the person identified in Table 1-1 of the Application):
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